

*Email to Withd***Anthony Serafini**

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 6:41 PM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: BAE Systems - File No. 0568-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Serafini:

This serves as a follow-up to our discussion this afternoon.

As you know, on August 8, 2006, BAE Systems filed the above-referenced request for Special Temporary Authority with the Commission, along with a Request for Expedited Processing. In response to the Commission's inquiries concerning the nature of the experiment and the company's request for expedited processing, BAE Systems submitted on August 18, 2006 an Amendment Exhibit addressing those issues. BAE Systems understands that, despite the submission of this additional information, the Commission is concerned that there is insufficient information on file to permit processing of the application, with or without expedited treatment, particularly in light of the specific frequencies being requested in this application. BAE Systems has investigated the extent to which there are alternate engineering approaches to the experiment, including a re-manufacturing of the proprietary equipment involved, which mitigates the Commission's concerns and reduce obstacles to grant of STA as originally submitted. However, BAE Systems will not be able to achieve the changes in a timely manner to meet the time schedule which drove the request for expedition of the original STA. BAE Systems always is mindful of reducing the administrative burden Commission's staff wherever possible, BAE Systems hereby requests withdrawal of the above-referenced STA Request under File No. 0568-EX-ST-2006. If and when the company is prepared to submit another request for this experiment, it will do so in a new, separate filing submitted to the Commission under a new file number. It would be greatly appreciated if the Commission would process this request for withdrawal at its earliest convenience.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless expressly

9/7/2006